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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

£84 CORPIDENEE a mission No. 

WASHINGTON 25, D.C. 

March 13, 1964 

Honorable J. Lee Rankin 

A » i fying 

‘General Counsel 
, A 

The President's Commission h 

200 Maryland Avenue, Ne He 

Washington, D. Co 

Dear Mr, Rankin: 

BY COURIER 7, 

YY, yf 

i oe 

You are referred to my letter to you dated 

February 26, 1964, regarding your request for coverage of 

the appearances of Mark Lane, xnclosed are the following 

- items concerning Lane's appearance in puffalo, New York, on 

February 23, 1964: 

(1) Three reels of tape recording of Lane's 

. . talk given at the Unitarian-Universalist 

Church, £lmvoed Avenue and West Ferry 

Street, Buffalo, New York, on the night 

of February 28, 1964, Lane's remarks 

were recorded - 

*, and the three reels were 

furnished to the Buffalo Office of this 

Bureau by 

? 

(2) Two copies of a communication from our 

' Buffalo Office dated March 6, 1964, 

relating to arrangements for Lane's 

appearance in Bufralo as well as to a 

summary of Lane's talk at the Unitarian- 

Universalist Church on February 28, 1964. 
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Honorable J. Lee Rankin 

(3) Two copies of a communicatio n from our 

_ Buffalo Cffice also Gated March 6, 1964, 

relating to the question and answer 

° period conducted by Lane fol lowing his 

talk at the Unitarian-Universali
st 

Church on February 28, 1964. 

(4) Two reels of tape recording of a press 

" “ conference held by Lane in the Statler- 

Hilton Hotel, Euffalo, New Y 

afternoon of February 28, 
ork, on the 

1964. 

ute 

Sincerely yours, 

oe 
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